Read Message

From: |
Date:2004/03/01 Mon AM 12:13:14 CST

Tocviews @cab-review . gov.hk>
Subject:A1(1) Hong Kon

Hong Kong is an inalienable part of China. The political reform in terms of gradual democratization eg. one
couricillor will rict affect this
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From: .

Date:2004/03/01 Mon AM 12:34:03 CST
To:<views @cab-review.gov.hk>

Subject:AL(2)

According to Sino and British Joint Dectaration and Basic Law, Central Govenement is only responsible for
national defence and diplamatic affair of Hong Kong. Now, the central government or some retirad people,
who claimed or presented themselves as a representatives of central government, tatked and interfered the
election matters of chief executive and legislative councillors of Hong Kong.

For national defense and diplomatic affair areas, which of these areas that above election matters fall into ?
Are they violating Basic Laws ? Can what these personnels say supercede Basia Laws ?
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E Read Message

From:’

Date:2004/03/01 Mon AM 12:18:10 CST
To:<views @cab-review.gov.hk>

ould ‘actual situation' constitute

Fopgaas]l SRR ) 1ove To: ](Choosc Folider) :@

The actual situation should constitutes:

1/ the political demand and voice of general people of Hong Kong.

2/ the level of understanding of democracy of Hong Kong people, their general educaticnal level, compared
with other democratic countries, economic development level

3/ the political need of Hong Kong SAR government to enpower itself, making itself fuily legitimate and
authorized to run Hong Kong by means of electing the chief executive by one person one vete voting system
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Date:2004/03/01 Mon AM 12:25:05 CST
To:<views@cab-review.gov.hk>
Subject:A2(2) How 'gr
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Time is not the key element of gradual and arderly progress. Gradual and orderly progress means
progressive democratization in ordely manner. If démocratic events can be carried out under an orderly
widely accepted and clean environment to elect a smart Chief Executive, who can serve as a leadershi;; and
bridge between Central Government and local HK government, no matter how quick and slow it is, time is not
the key element. Hong Kong or Hong Kong people have already had above positive factars that deserve of
one person one vote voting. Intentional slowing down the progress will inevitable turns Hong Kang to negative
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From:
Date:2004/03/01 Mon AM 12:26:05 CST
Tocviews @cab-review.gov.hk>
Subject:A3(1) Meet ‘the interests of the different sectors of scciety'
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One one person one vote vo
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From:
Date:2004/03/01 Mon AM 12:29:03 CST
To:<views @cab-review.gov.hk>

Hong Kong has been pr;ctising c_:qpr'talist €conomy for over 150 years. It is very ironic to hear that a socialist
Central Govermment claims that it is safeguarding the capitalist system of Heng Kang.
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